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memorandum
re: Geotechnical Response to City Comments

Proposed Multi-Storey Building 
201 Friel Street – Ottawa, Ontario

to: Ottawa Community Housing – Mr. Dylan Bennett – Dylan_Bennett@och.ca 
to: Ottawa Community Housing – Mr. Barron Meyerhoffer – 

Barron_Meyerhoffer@och.ca 
date: June 20, 2023
file: PG4129-MEMO.02

Further to your request, Paterson Group (Paterson) has prepared the current memo to 
provide our responses to geotechnical city comments (File No. D02-02-23-0022 and D07-
12-23-0034), for the proposed multi-storey building to be located at the aforementioned 
site. The following memo should be read in conjunction with Paterson Group 
Geotechnical Investigation Report PG4129-1 Revision 2 dated June 20, 2023.

1.0  Comments on Paterson Group Geotechnical Report PG4129-1 
Revision 1 prepared by Paterson Group dated May 16, 2023

Comment 1.4: Report speaks to a 12 storey residential building, whereas the proposal is 
for a 20 storey building with one level of UG parking. Please amend report, including 
recommendations, if required, and resubmit.

Response: The geotechnical report has been updated. Reference should be made to 
Paterson Group Geotechnical Investigation Report PG4129-1 Revision 2 dated             
June 20, 2023.

We trust that the current submission meets your immediate requirements. 
 
Best Regards,

Paterson Group Inc. 
                                                                    June 20, 2023

Puneet Bandi, M.Eng                                                          Maha Saleh, M.A.Sc.,P.Eng.
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